CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES RELATING TO GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A

ISSUER:	INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) STATE OF MINNESOTA				
BODY:	SCHOOL BOARD				
	E, TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING:o'clock p.m., in the District.	A regular meeting held on November 9,			
MEMBERS I	PRESENT:				
MEMBERS A	ABSENT:				
DOCUMENT	TS ATTACHED: Extract of Minu	tes of said meeting.			
FORM AND	RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE AND DETAILS, AUTHORIZING TO REGISTRATION, AND PROVIDING ENERAL OBLIGATION REFUND	THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY, NG FOR THE PAYMENT OF			
corporation is documents att records of sai said document governing bother actions far as they re- body at the t	ssuing the obligations referred to in the tached hereto, as described above, have id corporation in my legal custody, from the area correct and complete transcribed of said corporation, and correct and taken and of all documents approved belate to said obligations; and that said in	and acting recording officer of the public the title of this certificate, certify that the been carefully compared with the original m which they have been transcribed; that ript of the minutes of a meeting of the d complete copies of all resolutions and by the governing body at said meeting, so meeting was duly held by the governing aghout by the members indicated above, required by law.			
WITN 2020.	NESS MY HAND officially as such reco	ording officer this day of November,			
	So	chool District Clerk			

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) STATE OF MINNESOTA

HELD: NOVEMBER 9, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the School Board of
Independent School District No. 726, State of Minnesota, was duly held on November 9, 2020,
at o'clock p.m., for the purpose in part, of ratifying the award of the Gerneral Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A of the District.

Member __	 introduced	the	following	resolution	and	moved	its
adoption:							

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE, DETERMINING THE FORM AND DETAILS, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY, AND REGISTRATION, AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 726, State of Minnesota, as follows:

Section 1. Authorization and Sale.

- 1.01 Authorization. At a meeting held September 14, 2020, this Board determined to sell and issue general obligation refunding bonds of Independent School District No. 726 (the "Issuer" or the "District"). Said Bonds shall hereinafter be referred to as the "Bonds" or the "Refunding Bonds". The Refunding Bonds, together with other available funds of the Issuer, shall provide funds for a current refunding of the Refunded Bonds and to prepay on February 1, 2021, all of the bonds maturing in the years 2022 to 2024, aggregating \$7,660,000 in principal amount, of the Issuer's Taxable General Obligation School Building Bonds, Series 2013B (the Series 2013B Bonds), bearing a date of original issue of April 1, 2013, (the "Refunded Bonds"). The Series 2013B Bonds were originally issued to provide funds for the acquisition and betterment of school sites and facilities.
- **1.02 Sale.** The Board, having been advised by Blue Rose Capital Advisors, LLC, its independent municipal advisor retained to provide bond pricing opinion services, has determined that this issue shall be privately sold after, as authorized pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60, Subdivision 2(9), as amended. The proposal of Robert W. Baird & Co. (the "Purchaser") to purchase the Bonds at a price of \$7,689,106.10, plus interest accrued to settlement, was accepted by the Director of Business Services and a School Board officer on October 14, 2020 pursuant to the September 14, 2020 resolution of the Board, and the award of the sale of the Bonds to said Purchaser is hereby ratified by the Board.
- **1.03 Execution of Documents;** The endorsement of the acceptance on both copies of the proposal and the execution of a Bond Purchase Agreement by the Director of Business Services and any School Board officer is ratified in all respects and they are directed to send one copy of each to the Purchaser.

1.04 Purpose; Compliance with Current Refunding Law; Debt Service Savings; Findings; Security.

- (a) Compliance. The Refunding Bonds shall provide moneys for a current refunding of the Refunded Bonds. It is hereby determined and declared that the refunding of the Refunded Bonds complies with Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.67, and is consistent with the covenants made with the holders thereof. The Issuer has observed and complied with all of the obligations and covenants made by the School Board in connection with the issuance of the Refunded Bonds.
- **(b)** Use of Proceeds of Refunded Bonds. All of the proceeds, including the investment earnings thereon, of the Refunded Bonds have heretofore been expended by the Issuer for the uses and purposes for which the District issued the Refunded Bonds.
- **(c) Redemption.** The Refunded Bonds are called for redemption on February 1, 2021, the earliest date on which they may be called for redemption without payment of any premium.
- (d) Security. Until retirement and prepayment of the Refunded Bonds, all provisions made for the security of the Refunded Bonds shall be observed by the Issuer.
- **(e) Supplemental Resolution.** The resolutions of the School Board authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Bonds are hereby supplemented to the extent necessary to give effect to the provisions of this resolution.
- 1.05 Compliance with Law. All acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed precedent to the issuance of the Bonds having been done, having happened and having been performed in regular and due form, time and manner as required by law, it is necessary for this Board to establish the form and terms of the Bonds, to provide for the security thereof, and to provide for the issuance of the Bonds forthwith.
- 1.06 Minnesota School District Credit Enhancement Program. (a) The District hereby covenants and obligates itself to notify the Commissioner of Education of a potential default in the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds and to use the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55 to guarantee payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds when due. The District further covenants to deposit with the Bond Registrar or any successor paying agent three (3) days prior to the date on which a payment is due an amount sufficient to make that payment or to notify the Commissioner of Education that it will be unable to make all or a portion of that payment. The Bond Registrar for the Bonds is authorized and directed to notify the Commissioner of Education if it becomes aware of a potential default in the payment of principal or interest on the Bonds or if, on the day two (2) business days prior to the date a payment is due on the Bonds, there are insufficient funds to make that payment on deposit with the Bond Registrar. The District understands that as a result of its

covenant to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55, the provisions of that section shall be binding as long as any Bonds of this issue remain outstanding.

(b) The District further covenants to comply with all procedures now or hereafter established by the Departments of Management and Budget and Education of the State of Minnesota pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55, subdivision 2(c) and otherwise to take such actions as necessary to comply with that section.

Section 2. Bond Terms.

2.01 Designation; Registration; Denomination; Maturities. The \$7,085,000 principal amount of general obligation bonds sold on this date shall be designated General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A, shall be dated November 23, 2020, as the date of original issue, and shall be issued forthwith on or after such date using a global book-entry system. The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered bonds and shall be numbered R-1 upward, in the denomination of \$5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof of a single maturity. The Bonds shall mature on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, and shall bear interest from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or provided for, or, if no interest has been duly paid or provided for, from the date of original issue until paid or duly called for mandatory redemption, if herein provided, at the rates per annum set forth below opposite such years and amounts, as follows:

Maturity Date	Amount	Rate
02/01/2022	2,500,000	5.000%
02/01/2023	2,600,000	5.000%
02/01/2024	1,985,000	5.000%
	7,085,000	

These maturities, together with the maturities of all other outstanding general obligation bonds of the Issuer, meet the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.54.

2.02 Interest Payments. Interest shall be payable semiannually on each February 1 and August 1 to maturity (each an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing August 1, 2021. Interest will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the MSRB. Interest will be payable in the manner set forth in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond and Paragraph 4.06 of this resolution.

2.03 Use of Global Book-Entry System.

(a) Description of System. In order to issue obligations in "global book-entry form", the obligations are issued in certificated form in large denominations, are registered on

the books of the Issuer in the name of a depository or its nominee, and are immobilized and held in safekeeping by the depository. The depository, as part of the computerized National Securities Clearance and Settlement System (the "National System"), registers transfers of ownership interests in the obligations by making computerized book entries on its own books and distributing payments on the obligations to its participants shown on its books as the owners of such interests. These participants, which include financial institutions for whom the depository effects book-entry transfers of securities deposited and immobilized with the depository, and other banks, brokers and dealers participating in the National System will do likewise if not the beneficial owners of the obligations.

- Designation of Depository; Approval of Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") of New York, New York, a Securities and Exchange Commission designated depository, a limited purpose New York trust company, a member of the Federal Reserve System, and a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, is hereby designated as the depository (the "Depository") with respect to the Bonds issued hereunder in global book-entry form. There has been submitted to this Board a form of letter of representations (the "Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations") between the Issuer and the Depository setting forth various matters relating to the Depository and its role with respect to the Bonds. This Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations is hereby approved. The Chair or the Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations in substantially the form attached hereto as EXHIBIT C, if such a letter of representations has not already been executed, with only such variations therein as may be required to complete the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, or which are not, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, materially adverse to the interests of the Issuer. Execution of the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations by such official shall be conclusive evidence as to the necessity and propriety of such changes and their approval by Bond Counsel. So long as DTC is the Depository or it or its nominee is the Holder of any Global Certificate, the District shall comply with the provisions of the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, as it may be amended or supplemented by the District from time to time with the agreement or consent of DTC.
- (c) Global Certificates. Upon their original issuance, the Bonds will be issued in the form of a single Global Certificate for each maturity which shall represent the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds due on a particular maturity date (the "Global Certificates"). The Global Certificates will be originally issued and fully registered as to principal and interest in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. The Global Certificates will be deposited with the Depository by the Purchaser and will be immobilized as further provided herein. No beneficial owners of interest in the Bonds will receive certificates representing their respective interests in the Bonds except as provided below in clause (e) of this Paragraph 2.03. Except as so provided, during the term of the Bonds, beneficial ownership (and subsequent transfers of beneficial ownership) of interests in the Global Certificates will be reflected by book entries made on the records of the Depository and its participants and other banks, brokers, and dealers participating in the National System. The Depository's book entries of beneficial ownership interest are authorized to be in integral increments of \$5,000, despite the larger authorized denominations of the Global Certificates. Payment of principal of, premium, if any, and

interest on the Global Certificates will be made to the Bond Registrar as paying agent, and in turn by the Bond Registrar to the Depository or its nominee as registered owner of the Global Certificates. The Depository, according to the laws and rules governing it, will receive and forward such payments on behalf of the beneficial owners of the Global Certificates.

(d) Immobilization of Global Certificates by the Depository. Pursuant to the request of the Purchaser to the Depository, immediately upon the original delivery of the Bonds, the Purchaser will deposit the Global Certificates representing all of the Bonds with the Depository. The Global Certificates shall be in typewritten form or otherwise as acceptable to the Depository, shall be registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee and shall be held immobilized from circulation at the offices of the Depository on behalf of the Purchaser and subsequent Bondholders. The Depository or its nominee will be the sole Holder of record of the Global Certificates and no investor or other party purchasing, selling or otherwise transferring ownership of interests in any Bond is to receive, hold or deliver any Global Certificates so long as the Depository holds the Global Certificates immobilized from circulation, except as provided below in clause (e) of this Paragraph 2.03.

(e) Transfer or Exchange of Global Certificates; Substitute Depository; Replacement Bonds.

Global Certificates evidencing the Bonds may not, after their original delivery, be transferred or exchanged except:

- (i) Upon exchange of a Global Certificate after a partial redemption, if authorized in Paragraph 2.04 of this resolution;
- (ii) To any successor of the Depository (or its nominee) or any substitute depository (a "Substitute Depository") designated pursuant to subclause (iii) of this clause (e); provided that any successor of the Depository or any Substitute Depository must be both a "clearing corporation" as defined in the Minnesota Uniform Commercial Code, Minnesota Statutes, Section 336.8-102, and a qualified and registered "clearing agency" as provided in Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended;
- (iii) To a Substitute Depository designated by and acceptable to the Issuer upon (a) the determination by the Depository that the Bonds shall no longer be eligible for its depository services or (b) a determination by the Issuer that the Depository is no longer able to carry out its functions; provided that any Substitute Depository must be qualified to act as such, as provided in subclause (ii) of this clause (e); or
- (iv) In the event that (a) the Depository shall resign or discontinue its services for the Bonds or be declared no longer able to carry out its functions and the Issuer is unable to locate a Substitute Depository within two (2) months following the resignation or discontinuance or determination of noneligibility, or (b) the Issuer determines in its sole discretion that (1) the continuation of the book-entry system described herein might adversely affect the interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, or (2) it is in the best interests of the beneficial owners of

the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds, then the Issuer shall notify the Holders of its determination and of the availability of Replacement Bonds to Holders. The Issuer, the Bond Registrar and the Depository shall cooperate in providing Replacement Bonds to Holders requesting the same and the registration, transfer and exchange of such Bonds shall thereafter be conducted as provided in Paragraph 4.04 of this resolution.

In the event of the designation of a Substitute Depository as authorized by this clause (e), the Bond Registrar, upon presentation of the Global Certificates, shall register their transfer to the Substitute Depository, and the Substitute Depository shall be treated as the Depository for all purposes and functions under this resolution. The Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations shall not apply to the Substitute Depository unless the Issuer and the Substitute Depository so agree, and the execution of a similar agreement is hereby authorized.

- **2.04** Redemption. (a) Optional Redemption. The Bonds of this Issue are not subject to optional redemption or prepayment prior to maturity.
- **(b)** Mandatory Redemption. NOT APPLICABLE (1) The Bonds maturing in the year _____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds to be so redeemed plus interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, on February 1 in the years and principal amounts set forth below:

<u>Year</u>	<u>Amount</u>
	\$

(2) The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds to be so redeemed plus interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, on February 1 in the years and principal amounts set forth below:

Year Amount
\$

(3) Mandatory redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the Issuer shall determine the order of redemption of Bonds; and if only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the Global Certificates to be prepaid may be prepaid in \$5,000 increments of principal and, if applicable, the specific Replacement Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar as provided below. Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption shall be due and payable on the designated redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date.

- (c) Mandatory Redemption of Global Certificates. Upon a partial redemption in the aggregate principal amount of a Global Certificate which results in the stated amount thereof being reduced, the Holder may in its discretion make a notation of such redemption on the panel provided on the Global Certificate stating the amount so redeemed, or may return the Global Certificate to the Bond Registrar in exchange for a new Global Certificate authenticated by the Bond Registrar, in proper principal amount. Such notation of redemption, if made by the Holder, shall be for reference only, and may not be relied upon by any other person as being in any way determinative of the principal amount of such Global Certificate outstanding, unless the Bond Registrar has signed the appropriate column of the panel.
- Mandatory Redemption of Replacement Bonds. To effect a partial (d) redemption of Replacement Bonds having a common maturity date, the Bond Registrar, prior to giving a notice of redemption, shall assign to each Replacement Bond having a common maturity date a distinctive number for each \$5,000 of the principal amount of such Replacement Bond. The Bond Registrar shall then select by lot from the numbers so assigned to such Replacement Bonds, using such method of selection as it shall deem proper in its discretion, as many numbers as, at \$5,000 for each number, shall equal the principal amount of such Replacement Bonds to be redeemed. The Replacement Bonds to be redeemed shall be the Bonds to which were assigned numbers so selected; provided, however, that only so much of the principal amount of each such Replacement Bond of a denomination of more than \$5,000 shall be redeemed as shall equal \$5,000 of principal amount for each number assigned to it and so selected. If a Replacement Bond is to be redeemed only in part, it shall be surrendered to the Bond Registrar (with, if the Issuer or the Bond Registrar so requires, a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Issuer and the Bond Registrar duly executed by the Holder thereof or the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing) and the Issuer shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the Holder of such Replacement Bond, without service charge, a new Replacement Bond or Bonds of the same series having the same stated maturity and interest rate and of any authorized denomination or denominations, as requested by such Holder, in aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Replacement Bond so surrendered.
- (e) Notice of Mandatory Redemption of Global Certificates and Replacement Bonds. The Bond Registrar shall call Bonds for redemption and payment as herein provided upon receipt by the Bond Registrar of a request of the Issuer. The request shall be in written form. The request shall specify the principal amount of Bonds to be called for redemption, the redemption date and the redemption price.

Published notice of redemption shall in each case be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice of redemption shall be given to the paying agent and to each affected Holder. If and when the Issuer shall call any of the Bonds for redemption and payment prior to the stated maturity thereof, the Bond Registrar shall give written notice in the name of the Issuer of its intention to redeem and pay such Bonds at the office of the Bond Registrar. The Notice of Redemption shall be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, mailed not less than twenty

- (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date, to each Holder of Bonds to be redeemed, at the address appearing in the records of the Bond Registrar. For the purpose of giving notice of the redemption of Global Certificates, the Holder of the Global Certificates shall be the Depository or its nominee. In connection with any such notice, the "CUSIP" numbers assigned to the Bonds shall be used. All notices of redemption shall state:
 - (i) The redemption date;
 - (ii) The redemption price;
- (iii) If less than all outstanding Bonds are to be redeemed, the identification (and, if the case of partial redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the Bonds to be redeemed;
- (iv) That on the redemption date, the redemption price will become due and payable upon each such Bond, and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date; and
- (v) The place where such Bonds are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price (which shall be the office of the Bond Registrar).

Section 3. Form of Bonds.

The Bonds to be issued hereunder shall be in the form of Global Certificates unless and until Replacement Bonds are made available as provided herein.

- **3.01** Global Certificates. The Global Certificates to be issued hereunder, together with the Bond Registrar's Certificate of Authentication, the Register of Partial Payments, the form of Assignment, and the registration information thereon, shall be in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT A hereto, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified in this paragraph, and may be typewritten rather than printed.
- 3.02 Replacement Bonds. If the Issuer has notified Holders that Replacement Bonds have been made available as provided in Paragraph 2.03(e) of this resolution, then for every Bond thereafter transferred or exchanged (including an exchange to reflect the partial mandatory redemption of a Global Certificate not previously exchanged for Replacement Bonds), the Bond Registrar shall deliver a bond in the form of a Replacement Bond rather than a Global Certificate, but the Holder of a Global Certificate shall not otherwise be required to exchange the Global Certificate for one or more Replacement Bonds since the Issuer recognizes that some Holders may prefer the convenience of the Depository's registered ownership of the Bonds even though the entire issue is no longer required to be in global bookentry form. The Replacement Bonds, together with the Bond Registrar's Certificate of Authentication, the form of Assignment and the registration information thereto, shall be in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT B hereto, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified in this paragraph.

Section 4. Execution; Delivery; Registration.

- 4.01 Appointment of Registrar. U.S. Bank National Association, is appointed to act as the bond registrar and transfer agent (the "Bond Registrar") and shall do so until a successor Bond Registrar is duly appointed, all pursuant to a contract the Issuer and Bond Registrar shall execute which is consistent herewith and which the chair and clerk are hereby authorized to execute and deliver. A successor Bond Registrar shall be a bank or trust company eligible for designation as bond registrar pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475. The terms of the appointment of the successor Bond Registrar and its duties shall be specified in a contract between the Issuer and such successor Bond Registrar that is consistent herewith and that the Chair and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute and deliver. The Bond Registrar, which may act through an agent, shall also serve as paying agent until and unless a successor paying agent is duly appointed. The Bond Registrar shall pay principal and interest on the Bonds to the registered Holders (or record Holder) of the Bonds in the manner set forth in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond, as applicable, and Paragraph 4.06 of this resolution. The Issuer agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges for the services of such Bond Registrar.
- 4.02 Execution of Bonds. The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the Issuer by the manual signatures of the Chair and Clerk of the School Board; provided, however that both of such signatures may be printed facsimiles, in which event the Bonds shall also be executed manually by the authenticating agent as provided in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.55. In the event of disability or resignation or other absence of either such officer, the Bonds may be signed by the manual or facsimile signature of that officer who may act on behalf of such absent or disabled officer. In case either such officer whose signature or facsimile of whose signature shall appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of the Bonds, such signature or facsimile shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if that officer had remained in office until delivery. If the Issuer has adopted a corporate seal, it shall be omitted on the Bonds as permitted by law.
- 4.03 Authentication; Date of Registration. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this resolution unless and until a Certificate of Authentication on such Bond, substantially in the form set forth in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond, shall have been duly executed by the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Bond Registrar. Certificates of authentication on different Bonds need not be signed by the same person. The Bond Registrar shall authenticate each Bond by execution of the Certificate of Authentication on the Bond and shall date each Bond in the space provided as of the date on which the Bond is registered. For purposes of delivering the original Bonds (Global Certificates) to the Purchaser, the Bond Registrar shall insert as the date of registration the date of original issue; and the executed Certificate of Authentication on each Bond shall be conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this resolution.

4.04 Transfer or Exchange. The Issuer will cause to be kept at the principal office of the Bond Registrar a bond register in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as the Bond Registrar may prescribe, the Bond Registrar shall provide for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred or exchanged as herein provided.

A Global Certificate shall be registered in the name of the payee on the books of the Bond Registrar by presenting the Global Certificate for registration to the Bond Registrar, who will endorse his or her name and note the date of registration opposite the name of the payee in the certificate of registration on the Global Certificate. Thereafter a Global Certificate may be transferred by delivery with an assignment duly executed by the Holder or the Holder's legal representative, and the Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the Holder as the person exclusively entitled to exercise all the rights and powers of an owner until a Global Certificate is presented with such assignment for registration of transfer, accompanied by assurance of the nature provided by law that the assignment is genuine and effective, and until such transfer is registered on said books and noted thereon by the Bond Registrar, all subject to the terms and conditions provided in this resolution and to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with, or notice to, the Bond Registrar.

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, the Issuer shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date (in the space designated Date of Registration) and deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of any authorized denomination or denominations of a like aggregate principal amount, having the same stated maturity and interest rate, as requested by the transferor; provided, however, that no Bond may be registered in blank or in the name of "bearer" or similar designation.

When any Bond is presented to the Bond Registrar for transfer, the Bond Registrar may refuse to transfer the same until it is satisfied that the endorsement on such Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the requested transfer is legally authorized. The Bond Registrar shall incur no liability for the refusal, in good faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized.

At the option of the Holder of a Replacement Bond, Replacement Bonds may be exchanged for Replacement Bonds of any authorized denomination or denominations of a like aggregate principal amount and stated maturity, upon surrender of the Replacement Bonds to be exchanged at the principal office of the Bond Registrar. Whenever any Replacement Bonds are so surrendered for exchange, the Issuer shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date (in the space designated Date of Registration) and deliver the Replacement Bonds which the Holder making the exchange is entitled to receive. Global Certificates may not be exchanged for Global Certificates of smaller denominations.

All Bonds surrendered upon any exchange or transfer provided for in this resolution shall be promptly canceled by the Bond Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the Issuer.

All Bonds delivered in exchange for or upon transfer of Bonds shall be valid general obligations of the Issuer evidencing the same debt, shall be entitled to the same benefits under this resolution as the Bonds surrendered for such exchange or transfer, and shall carry all the rights to interest accrued and unpaid, and to accrue, which were carried by such other Bonds.

Transfer of a Bond may be made on the Issuer's books by the registered owner in person or by the registered owner's attorney duly authorized in writing. Every Bond presented or surrendered for transfer or exchange shall be duly endorsed or be accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof, with signature guaranteed, or by the registered owner's attorney duly authorized in writing, and shall include written instructions as to the details of the transfer of the Bond.

The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange of any Bond and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost bonds.

Transfers shall also be subject to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with, or notice to, the Bond Registrar, including regulations which permit the Bond Registrar to close its transfer books between record dates and payment dates.

- 4.05 Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds. In case any Bond shall become mutilated or be lost, stolen or destroyed, the Bond Registrar shall deliver a new Bond of like amount, number, maturity date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of any such mutilated Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for any such Bond lost, stolen or destroyed, upon payment of the reasonable expenses and charges of the Bond Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Bond lost, stolen or destroyed, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that such Bond was lost, stolen or destroyed, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the Bond Registrar of an appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it, in which both the Issuer and the Bond Registrar shall be named as obligees. All Bonds so surrendered to the Bond Registrar shall be canceled by it and evidence of such cancellation shall be given to the District. If the mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed Bond has already matured, it shall not be necessary to issue a new Bond prior to payment.
- 4.06 Interest Payments; Record Dates. Interest on any Global Certificate shall be paid as provided in the first paragraph thereof and interest on any Replacement Bond shall be paid on each Interest Payment Date by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name the Bond is registered (the "Holder") on the registration books of the Issuer maintained by the Bond Registrar and in each case at the address appearing thereon at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest not so timely paid or duly provided for shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof as of the Regular Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof at the close of business on a date fixed for

the payment of such defaulted interest (the "Special Record Date"). The Special Record Date shall be fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever money becomes available for payment of the defaulted interest, and notice of the Special Record Date shall be given by the Bond Registrar to the Holders not less than ten (10) days prior thereto. The term "Holder" shall also include those lawfully entitled to take actions on behalf of the beneficial owners of the Bonds for purposes of any consent or approvals given by Holders.

If the date for payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the City of New York, New York, or the city where the principal office of the Bond Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

4.07 Persons Deemed Owners. The Issuer and the Bond Registrar may treat the person in whose name any Bond is registered as the owner of such Bond for the purpose of receiving payment of principal of and premium, if any, and interest (subject to the payment provisions in Paragraph 4.06 above), on such Bond and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not such Bond shall be overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

For the purposes of all actions, consents and other matters affecting Holders of Bonds issued under this Resolution as from time to time supplemented, other than payments, redemptions, and purchases, the Issuer may (but shall not be obligated to) treat as the Holder of a Bond the beneficial owner of the Bond instead of the person in whose name the Bond is registered. For that purpose, the Issuer may ascertain the identity of the beneficial owner of the Bond by such means as the Bond Registrar in its sole discretion deems appropriate, including but not limited to a certificate from the Depository or other person in whose name the Bond is registered identifying such beneficial owner.

4.08 Delivery. The Bonds when so prepared and executed shall be delivered by the Treasurer of the Issuer to the Purchaser thereof upon receipt of the purchase price, and the Purchaser shall not be obliged to see to the proper application thereof.

Section 5. Creation of Fund and Tax Levies.

- **5.01 Fund.** There is hereby created within the Debt Redemption Fund of the Issuer a special fund to be designated "General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A Fund" (the "Fund") to be held and administered by the Treasurer separate and apart from all other funds of the Issuer. The Fund shall be maintained in the manner herein specified until all of the Refunded Bonds and the Bonds herein authorized and the interest thereon have been fully paid. There shall be maintained in the Fund two separate accounts to be designated the "Refunding Account" and the "Debt Service Account", respectively.
- (a) Refunding Account. The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds herein authorized, less any accrued interest received thereon and other proceeds directed for deposit into the Debt Service Account as may be required to adequately fund the Refunding Account for the purposes set forth below, are hereby pledged and appropriated and shall be credited to the Refunding Account. The Refunding Account shall be used to pay the principal amount of each such Refunded Bond at maturity or on the date on which it has been called for redemption as herein provided, and the issuance expenses of the Bonds. The moneys in said Refunding Account shall be used solely for the purposes herein set forth and for no other purpose, except that after such payments have been made, any surplus in the Refunding Account shall be transferred to the Debt Service Account.
- (b) Debt Service Account. There is hereby pledged and appropriated and there shall be credited to the Debt Service Account upon issuance of the Bonds (i) any uncollected taxes heretofore levied and pledged to the Debt Redemption Fund of the Issuer for the payment of the Refunded Bonds; (ii) any other unexpended moneys pledged to the Debt Redemption Fund of the Issuer for the payment of the Refunded Bonds pursuant to the Resolutions authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Bonds (unless used to fund the Refunding Account; (iii) all taxes herein levied; (iv) all accrued interest received upon delivery of the Bonds (unless used to fund the Refunding Account; (v) any premium or unused discount to the extent not otherwise deposited into the Refunding Account and used for payment of the Refunded Bonds; (vi) all investment earnings on funds held in the Debt Service Account and (vii) any and all other moneys which are properly available and which are appropriated by the Issuer to the Debt Service Account. The Debt Service Account shall be used solely to pay the principal and interest on the Bonds and any of the bonds heretofore or hereafter authorized and made payable from said account as provided by law. If any payment of principal or interest on the Bonds shall become due when there is not sufficient money in the Debt Service Account or the Debt Redemption Fund generally to make such payment, the Treasurer shall pay the same from the General Fund of the Issuer and the General Fund shall be reimbursed for such advances out of the proceeds of the taxes levied for the payment of such Bonds.
- **5.02** Cancellation of Levies. Until prepayment of the Refunded Bonds, all provisions theretofore made for the security thereof shall be observed by the Issuer and all of its officers and agents. However, the School Board hereby finds, determines and certifies to the County Auditor of each county in which the Issuer is located, in whole or in part, that the proceeds of the sale of the Refunding Bonds to be used to refund said Refunded Bonds,

together with other funds available and appropriated to the Refunding Account for said purpose, will be sufficient, together with the earnings on the investment of such funds in said Refunding Account, to pay when due or called for prepayment as herein provided all of the principal of and premium, if any, on the Refunded Bonds. Accordingly, upon Bond Closing the County Auditors of each county in which the Issuer is located in whole or in part are hereby authorized and directed to the extent and in the manner permitted by law to cancel forthwith or if necessary from year to year the taxes levied in the years 2020 payable 2021 through 2022 payable 2023 pursuant to the Resolutions authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Bonds and not needed as a result of the establishment of the aforesaid Refunding Account.

5.03 Pledge of Full Faith and Credit; Tax Levies. For the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer shall be and are hereby irrevocably pledged. In order to provide the moneys for the payment thereof required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61, there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the Issuer a direct annual ad valorem tax which shall be spread upon the tax rolls for collection, as a part of other general taxes of the Issuer, in the years and amounts as specified on the levy computation sheet attached hereto as EXHIBIT D and incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified in this paragraph.

The tax levies provided in this paragraph are such that if collected in full they, together with estimated collections of other revenues herein pledged for the payment of the Bonds (other than cash on hand), will produce at least five percent (5%) in excess of the amounts needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the Bonds, except for interest payable hereunder from cash on hand on the date of Bond closing and pledged for such purpose.

Said tax levies shall be irrevocable as long as any of said Bonds are outstanding and unpaid, provided that the Issuer reserves the right and power to reduce the levies in the manner and to the extent permitted by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61.

directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments, except (1) for a reasonable temporary period until such proceeds are needed for the purpose for which the Bonds were issued and (2) in addition to the above in an amount not greater than the lesser of five percent (5%) of the proceeds of the Bonds or \$100,000. To this effect, any proceeds of the Bonds and any sums from time to time held in the Refunding Account or Debt Service Account (or any other District account which will be used to pay principal or interest to become due on the Bonds) in excess of amounts which under then-applicable federal arbitrage restrictions may be invested without regard to yield shall not be invested at a yield in excess of the applicable yield restrictions imposed by said arbitrage regulations on such investments after taking into account any applicable "temporary periods" or "minor portion" made available under the federal arbitrage regulations. In addition, the proceeds of the Bonds and money in those accounts shall not be invested in obligations or deposits issued by, guaranteed by or insured by the United

States or any agency or instrumentality thereof if and to the extent that such investment would cause the Bonds to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code").

5.05 Redemption of Refunded Bonds. The Series 2013B Bonds which mature in 2022 and thereafter shall be redeemed and prepaid on February 1, 2021, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Notices of Call for Redemption attached hereto as EXHIBIT E, which terms and conditions are hereby approved and incorporated herein by reference. The Notices of Call for Redemption shall be mailed to the Paying Agent for and the registered owners of the Refunded Bonds not less than thirty (30) days before the redemption date. The form of the Notices of Call may contain such additional information or different provisions concerning the redemption as may be requested by the Paying Agent for the Refunded Bonds.

Section 6. Exemption from Rebate Requirements.

6.01 Arbitrage Rebate Exemption. It is hereby found and determined that all gross proceeds of the Bonds (other than gross proceeds held in a bona fide debt service fund) will be expended for the governmental purpose for which the Bonds are issued within six (6) months of the date of issuance of the Bonds. Therefore, the Issuer shall not be required to comply with the arbitrage rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code with respect to the Bonds. However, if required by federal law or regulations, the Issuer will make such calculations and rebate payments at such times and in such manner as required to comply with Section 148 of the Code and the applicable Regulations pertaining thereto.

Section 7. Certifications, Designations, Defeasance, Arbitrage, Reporting.

- **7.01 Filing of Resolution; County Auditor Certificate.** The Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to file with the County Auditor of each county in which the Issuer is located in whole or in part a certified copy of this resolution, together with such other information as said County Auditor shall require, and to obtain from said County Auditor a certificate that the tax required by law for the payment of said Bonds has been levied, and that said Bonds have been entered upon the County Auditor's Bond Register.
- 7.02 Defeasance. When all of the Bonds have been discharged as provided in this paragraph, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution shall cease. The Issuer may discharge its obligations with respect to any Bonds which are due on any date by depositing with the Bond Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued from the due date to the date of such deposit. The Issuer may also discharge all Bonds of said issue at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow with the Bond Registrar, for the purpose of paying all principal and interest due on such Bonds to maturity or if subject to mandatory redemption, to an earlier date on which they may be called for mandatory redemption, a sum of cash or securities of the types described in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.67, as amended, in such aggregate amount, bearing interest at such rates and maturing on such dates as shall be required to provide funds sufficient for this purpose.

- **7.03 Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.** The Board finds that the reasonably anticipated amount of qualified tax-exempt obligations (other than private activity bonds) which will be issued by the Issuer during calendar year 2020 will not exceed \$10,000,000. Thus, the Bonds of this issue are hereby designated as "Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations" for the purposes of Section 265 of the Code relating to the deduction of interest expenses allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions.
- **7.04** Authentication of Transcript. The officers of the Issuer and each said County Auditor are hereby authorized and requested to prepare and furnish to the Purchaser of said Bonds, and to the attorneys approving legality of the issuance thereof, certified copies of all proceedings and records of the Issuer relating to said Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the Issuer, and such other affidavits, certificates and information as may be required to show the facts relating to the legality and marketability of said Bonds as they appear from the books and records under their custody and control or as otherwise known to them, and all such certified copies, certificates and affidavits, including any heretofore furnished, shall be deemed representations of the Issuer as to the facts recited therein.
- 7.05 Covenant to Continue Tax Exemption. The Issuer covenants and agrees with the Holders from time to time of the Bonds herein authorized, that it will not take, or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents, any action which would cause the interest payable on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the United States Internal Revenue Code, the regulations promulgated thereunder, or any other applicable federal tax law or regulation, and that it will take, or it will cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all affirmative actions within its powers which may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code. The term "Internal Revenue Code" or "Code" as used herein includes the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all regulations, amended regulations and proposed regulations issued thereunder, as now existing or as hereafter amended or proposed.
- **7.06 Arbitrage Certification.** The Chair and School District Clerk, being the officers of the Issuer charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds pursuant to this resolution, are authorized and directed to execute and deliver to the Purchaser an arbitrage certification in order to satisfy the provisions of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.
- 7.07 Official Statement. The Official Statement relating to the Bonds, on file with the Clerk and presented to this meeting, is hereby approved and deemed final, and the furnishing thereof to prospective bidders for the Bonds is hereby ratified and confirmed, insofar as the same relates to the Bonds and the sale thereof.
- **7.08** Information Reporting. For purposes of compliance with the provisions of Section 149(e) of the Code, the Issuer shall submit to the Secretary of the Treasury, not later than the 15th day of the second calendar month after the close of the calendar quarter in which

the Bonds are issued, a statement concerning the Bond issue which meets the requirements of Section 149(e)(2).

7.09 Continuing Disclosure. The Chair and the School District Clerk are authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) for full disclosure (The "Rule"). The Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall be entered into for the benefit of the Holders of the Bonds and shall constitute the written undertaking required by the Rule to provide or cause to be provided to the MSRB, in an electronic format through the use of the Electronic Municipal Market Access system ("EMMA"), the annual financial information specified therein and to give notice of the occurrence of the Listed Events specified therein, each in the manner specified therein, as required by the Rule. The provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate are incorporated herein as though fully specified in this paragraph.

Tl	ne motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor
thereof:	
and the fo	ollowing voted against the same:
whereupo	on said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

EXHIBIT A

(FORM OF GLOBAL CERTIFICATE)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MINNESOTA
SHERBURNE COUNTY
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726
(BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS)

R-		\$	
GENERAL O	BLIGATION REF	FUNDING BOND, SERIES 20)20A
INTEREST <u>RATE</u>	MATURITY <u>DATE</u>	DATE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE	<u>CUSIP</u>
		NOVEMBER 23, 2020	
REGISTERED OWNER:	·	S NOMINEE OF THE DEPO W YORK, NEW YORK	SITORY TRUST
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:			DOLLARS

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that Independent School District No. 726, State of Minnesota, a duly organized and existing independent school district, whose administrative offices are located in Becker, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), certifies that it is indebted and for value received promises to pay to the registered owner specified above or on the Certificate of Registration attached hereto, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter set forth, the principal amount specified above, on the maturity date specified above or, if this Bond is subject to mandatory redemption as stated below, on a date prior thereto on which it shall have been duly called for mandatory redemption, and to pay interest thereon semiannually on February 1 and August 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date") commencing August 1, 2021, at the rate per annum specified above, calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months, until the principal sum is paid or has been provided for. This Bond will bear interest from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, or, if no interest has been paid or provided for, from the date of original issue hereof. The principal of and premium, if any, on this Bond are payable by wire transfer (or other agreed means of payment) on each payment date no later than 12:00 noon (New York, New York time) upon presentation and surrender hereof at the principal office of U.S. Bank National Association (the "Bond Registrar"), acting as paying agent, or any successor paying agent duly appointed by the Issuer; provided, however, that upon a partial mandatory redemption of this Bond which results in the stated amount hereof being reduced,

the Holder may in its discretion be paid without presentation of this Bond, and may make a notation on the panel provided herein of such redemption, stating the amount so redeemed, or may return the Bond to the Bond Registrar in exchange for a new Bond in the proper principal amount. Such notation of redemption, if made by the Holder, shall be for reference only, and may not be relied upon by any other person as being in any way determinative of the principal amount of this Bond outstanding, unless the Bond Registrar has signed the appropriate column of the panel. Interest on this Bond will be paid on each Interest Payment Date (by 12:00 noon, New York, New York time) by wire transfer (or other agreed means of payment) in next day funds or its equivalent to the person in whose name this Bond is registered (the "Holder" or "Bondholder") on the registration books of the Issuer maintained by the Bond Registrar and at the address appearing thereon at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date"). Any interest not so timely paid or duly provided for shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof as of the Regular Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof at the close of business on a date fixed for the payment of such defaulted interest (the "Special Record Date"). The Special Record Date shall be fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever money becomes available for payment of the defaulted interest, and notice of the Special Record Date shall be given by the Bond Registrar to the Holders not less than ten (10) days prior thereto. The principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this Bond are payable in lawful money of the United States of America.

Date of Payment Not Business Day. If the date for payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the City of New York, New York, or the city where the principal office of the Bond Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

Optional Redemption. The Bonds of this Issue are not subject to optional redemption or prepayment prior to maturity.

Mandatory Redemption. NOT APPLICABLE The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption, pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal amount to be redeemed to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years and in the principal amounts set forth below:

Year Amount

The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption, pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal amount to be redeemed to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years and in the principal amounts set forth below:

Year Amount

\$

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the Issuer shall determine the order of redemption of Bonds; and if only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the Global Certificates to be prepaid may be prepaid in \$5,000 increments of principal and, if applicable, the specific Replacement Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar as provided below. Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption shall be due and payable on the designated redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date.

Notice of Mandatory Redemption. Published notice of mandatory redemption shall in each case be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice of mandatory redemption shall be given to the paying agent and to each affected Holder of the Bonds. For this purpose, the Depository shall be the "Holder" as to Bonds registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee. In the event any of the Bonds are called for mandatory redemption, written notice thereof will be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, mailed not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date to each Holder of Bonds to be redeemed, at the address appearing in the records of the Bond Registrar. In connection with any such notice, the "CUSIP" numbers assigned to the Bonds shall be used.

Replacement or Notation of Bonds after Partial Redemption. Upon a partial redemption of this Bond which results in the stated amount hereof being reduced, the Holder may in its discretion make a notation on the panel provided herein of such redemption, stating the amount so redeemed. Such notation of redemption, if made by the Holder, shall be for reference only, and may not be relied upon by any other person as being in any way determinative of the principal amount of this Bond outstanding, unless the Bond Registrar has signed the appropriate column of the panel. Otherwise, the Holder may surrender this Bond to the Bond Registrar (with, if the Issuer or the Bond Registrar so requires, a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Issuer and the Bond Registrar duly executed by the Holder thereof or the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing) and the Issuer shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the Holder of this Bond, without service charge, a new Bond of the same Issue having the same stated maturity and interest rate and of the authorized denomination in aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Bond so surrendered.

Issuance; **Purpose.** This Bond is one of an issue in the total principal amount of \$7,085,000. The Bonds are all of like date of original issue and tenor, except as to number, denomination, maturity, redemption privilege and interest rate. All are issued to provide funds to currently refund and prepay the 2022 to 2024 maturities of the Issuer's Taxable General Obligation School Building Bonds, Series 2013B, bearing a date of original issue of April 1, 2013, (the "Refunded Bonds"). All are issued pursuant to resolutions duly adopted by the School Board and pursuant to and in full conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota thereunto enabling. The Refunded Bonds were originally issued to provide funds for the acquisition and betterment of school sites and facilities.

General Obligation. This Bond constitutes a general obligation of the Issuer, and to provide moneys for the prompt and full payment of the principal and interest when the same become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged.

Minnesota School District Credit Enhancement Program. The Issuer has covenanted and obligated itself to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55 and to use the provisions of that statute to guarantee the payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds when due.

Denominations; Exchange; Resolution. The Bonds are issuable originally only as Global Certificates in the denomination of the entire principal amount of the issue maturing on a single date. Global Certificates are not exchangeable for fully registered bonds of smaller denominations except in the event of a partial redemption as above provided or in exchange for Replacement Bonds if then available. Replacement Bonds, if made available as provided below, are issuable solely as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of \$5,000 and integral multiples thereof of a single maturity and are exchangeable for fully registered bonds of other denominations in equal aggregate principal amounts and in authorized denominations at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, but only in the manner and subject to the limitations provided in the Resolution. Reference is hereby made to the Resolution for a description of the rights and duties of the Bond Registrar. Copies of the Resolution are on file in the principal office of the Bond Registrar.

Replacement Bonds. Replacement Bonds may be issued by the Issuer in the event that (a) The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") of New York, New York (the "Depository") shall resign or discontinue its services for the Bonds or be declared no longer able to carry out its functions and the Issuer is unable to locate a Substitute Depository within two (2) months following the resignation or discontinuance or determination of noneligibility, or (b) the Issuer determines in its sole discretion that (1) the continuation of the book-entry system described in the Resolution might adversely affect the interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, or (2) it is in the best interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds. The Issuer shall notify the Holders of its determination and of the availability of Replacement Bonds to Holders.

Transfer. This Bond shall be registered in the name of the payee on the books of the Issuer by presenting this Bond for registration to the Bond Registrar, whose representative will endorse his or her name and note the date of registration opposite the name of the payee in the certificate of registration attached hereto. Thereafter this Bond may be transferred by delivery with an assignment duly executed by the Holder or the Holder's legal representative, and the Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the Holder as the person exclusively entitled to exercise all the rights and powers of an owner until this Bond is presented with such assignment for registration of transfer, accompanied by assurance of the nature provided by law that the assignment is genuine and effective, and until such transfer is registered on said books and noted hereon by the Bond Registrar, all subject to the terms and conditions provided in the Resolution and to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with, or notice to, the Bond Registrar.

Fees Upon Transfer or Loss. The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange of this Bond and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Bonds.

Treatment of Registered Owner. The Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the person in whose name this Bond is registered as the owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment as herein provided and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not this Bond shall be overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

Authentication. This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security unless the Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Bond Registrar by the manual signature of one of its authorized representatives.

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Bonds of this issue have been designated by the Issuer as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating to the deduction of interest expenses allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and binding general obligation of the Issuer enforceable in accordance with its terms, have been done, have happened and have been performed in regular and due form, time and manner as so required and that the issuance of this Bond on the date of original issue hereof and the date of its actual original issuance and delivery does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), State of Minnesota, by its School Board, has caused this Bond to be executed in its behalf by the facsimile signatures of the Chair and Clerk, the Issuer having no seal or said seal having been intentionally omitted as permitted by law.

Date of Registration:	Registrable by: U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
November 23, 2020	ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
BOND REGISTRAR'S CERTIFICATE OF	Payable at: U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
AUTHENTICATION	ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
This Bond is one of the Bonds described in the within mentioned Resolution.	INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) BECKER, MINNESOTA
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Bond Registrar	/s/ (Facsimile) Chair
ByAuthorized Signature	/s/ (Facsimile) Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

The transfer of ownership of the principal amount of the attached Bond may be made only by the registered owner or the registered owner's legal representative last noted below.

Date of Registration	Registered Owner	Signature of Bond Registrar
November 23, 2020	Cede & Co. P.O. Box 222 Bowling Green Station New York, NY 10274	

REGISTER OF PARTIAL PAYMENTS

The principal amount of the attached Bond has been mandatorily redeemed and prepaid on the dates and in the amounts noted below:

<u>Date</u>	<u>Amount</u>	Signature of Bondholder	Signature of Bond Registrar

If a notation is made on this register, such notation has the effect stated in the attached Bond. Partial payments do not require the presentation of the attached Bond to the Bond Registrar, and a Holder could fail to note the partial payment here.

ABBREVIATIONS

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, shall be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations.

TEN COM	-	as tenants in common	
TEN ENT	-	as tenants by the entire	eties
JT TEN	-	•	ght of survivorship and
		not as tenants in comm	-
UTMA	-		CUSTODIAN
		(Cust)	(Minor)
		Under Uniform Trans	fers to Minors Act
		(State)	

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto

the	within Bond and does hereby irrevocably
constitute and appoint	attorney to transfer the Bond with full power of substitution in the premises.
on the books kept for the registration thereof,	with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated	
NOTICE: The assignor's signature	to this assignment must correspond with the
	the within Bond in every particular, without
Signature Guaranteed:	
	bank or trust company or by a brokerage firm ck exchanges or any other "Eligible Guarantor 1)(2).
The Bond Registrar will not effect concerning the assignee requested below is pro-	transfer of this Bond unless the information ovided.
Name and Address:	
	(Include information for all joint owners if the Bond is held by joint account.)
Please insert Social Security or other Tax Identification Number of Transferee.	

EXHIBIT B

(FORM OF REPLACEMENT BOND)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA STATE OF MINNESOTA SHERBURNE COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS)

R-		\$		
GENERAL (OBLIGATION RE	FUNDING BOND, SERIES 2	2020A	
INTEREST <u>RATE</u>	MATURITY <u>DATE</u>	DATE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE	<u>CUSIP</u>	
		NOVEMBER 23, 2020		
REGISTERED OWNER:				
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:			DOLLARS	

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that Independent School District No. 726, State of Minnesota, a duly organized and existing independent school district, whose administrative offices are located in Becker, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), certifies that it is indebted and for value received promises to pay to the registered owner specified above, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter set forth, the principal amount specified above, on the maturity date specified above or, if this Bond is subject to mandatory redemption as stated below, on a date prior thereto on which it shall have been duly called for mandatory redemption, and to pay interest thereon semiannually on February 1 and August 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date") commencing August 1, 2021, at the rate per annum specified above, calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months, until the principal sum is paid or has been provided for. This Bond will bear interest from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, or, if no interest has been paid or provided for, from the date of original issue hereof. The principal of and premium, if any, on this Bond are payable upon presentation and surrender hereof at the principal office of U.S. Bank National Association (the "Bond Registrar"), acting as paying agent, or any successor paying agent duly appointed by the Issuer. Interest on this Bond will be paid on each Interest Payment Date by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name this Bond is registered (the "Holder" or "Bondholder") on the registration books of the Issuer maintained by the Bond Registrar and at the address appearing thereon at the close of business

on the fifteenth day of the calendar month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date"). Any interest not so timely paid or duly provided for shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof as of the Regular Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof at the close of business on a date fixed for the payment of such defaulted interest (the "Special Record Date"). The Special Record Date shall be fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever money becomes available for payment of the defaulted interest, and notice of the Special Record Date shall be given by the Bond Registrar to the Holders not less than ten (10) days prior thereto. The principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this Bond are payable in lawful money of the United States of America.

REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO THE FURTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS BOND SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF, WHICH PROVISIONS SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES HAVE THE SAME EFFECT AS IF SET FORTH HERE.

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security until the Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Bond Registrar.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and binding general obligation of the Issuer enforceable in accordance with its terms, have been done, have happened and have been performed in regular and due form, time and manner as so required and that the issuance of this Bond on the date of original issue hereof and the date of its actual original issuance and delivery does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness.

[Remainder of this page left blank intentionally]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), State of Minnesota, by its School Board, has caused this Bond to be executed in its behalf by the facsimile signatures of the Chair and the Clerk, the Issuer having no seal or said seal having been intentionally omitted as permitted by law.

Date of Registration:	Registrable by:		
	U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION		
	ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA		
BOND REGISTRAR'S			
CERTIFICATE OF	Payable at:		
AUTHENTICATION	U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION		
This Bond is one of	ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA		
the Bonds described			
in the within mentioned	INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726		
Resolution.	(BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS)		
	BECKER, MINNESOTA		
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION	/s/ (Facsimile)		
Bond Registrar	Chair		
By	/s/ (Facsimile)		
Authorized Signature	/s/ (Facsimile) Clerk		
Addionzed Digitature	CICIK		

ON REVERSE OF BOND

Date of Payment Not Business Day. If the date for payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the City of New York, New York, or the city where the principal office of the Bond Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

Optional Redemption. The Bonds of this Issue are not subject to optional redemption or prepayment prior to maturity.

Mandatory Redemption. The Bonds maturing in the year _____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption, pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal amount to be redeemed to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years and in the principal amounts set forth below:

Year Amount

The Bonds maturing in the year ____ shall be subject to mandatory redemption, pursuant to the procedures specified herein and at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds so redeemed plus interest accrued on the principal amount to be redeemed to the date fixed for mandatory redemption, on February 1 in the years and in the principal amounts set forth below:

Year Amount

\$

\$

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the Issuer shall determine the order of redemption of Bonds; and if only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the Global Certificates to be prepaid may be prepaid in \$5,000 increments of principal and, if applicable, the specific Replacement Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar as provided below. Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption shall be due and payable on the designated redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date.

Issuance; Purpose. This Bond is one of an issue in the total aggregate principal amount of \$______. The Bonds are all of like date of original issue and tenor, except as to number, denomination, maturity, redemption privilege and interest rate. All are issued to provide funds to currently refund and prepay the 2022 to 2024 maturities of the Issuer's Taxable General Obligation School Building Bonds, Series 2013B, bearing a date of original issue of April 1, 2013, (the "Refunded Bonds"). All are issued pursuant to resolutions duly adopted by the School Board and pursuant to and in full conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota thereunto enabling. The Refunded Bonds were originally issued to provide funds for the acquisition and betterment of school sites and facilities.

General Obligation. This Bond constitutes a general obligation of the Issuer, and to provide moneys for the prompt and full payment of the principal and interest when the same become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged.

Minnesota School District Credit Enhancement Program. The Issuer has covenanted and obligated itself to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55 and to use the provisions of that statute to guarantee the payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds when due.

Denominations; Exchange; Resolution. The Bonds are issuable solely as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of \$5,000 and integral multiples thereof of a single maturity and are exchangeable for fully registered bonds of other denominations in equal aggregate principal amounts and in authorized denominations at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, but only in the manner and subject to the limitations provided in the Resolution. Reference is hereby made to the Resolution for a description of the rights and duties of the Bond Registrar. Copies of the Resolution are on file in the principal office of the Bond Registrar.

Transfer. This Bond is transferable by the Holder in person or by the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Bond Registrar upon presentation and surrender hereof to the Bond Registrar, all subject to the terms and conditions provided in the Resolution and to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with the Bond Registrar. Thereupon the Issuer shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver, in exchange for this Bond, one or more new fully registered bonds in the name of the transferee (but not registered in blank or to "bearer" or similar designation), of an authorized denomination, in aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of this Bond, of the same maturity, and bearing interest at the same rate.

Fees Upon Transfer or Loss. The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange of this Bond and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Bonds.

Treatment of Registered Owner. The Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the person in whose name this Bond is registered as the owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment as herein provided and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not this Bond shall be overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Bonds of this issue have been designated by the Issuer as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating to the deduction of interest expenses allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions.

ABBREVIATIONS

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, shall be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations.

TEN COM TEN ENT JT TEN	- - -	•	entireties vith right of surviv	vorship and		
UTMA	-	not as tenants in common CUSTODIAN (Cust) (Minor)				
		Under Uniform Transfers to Minors Act				
		(S	tate)			

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto

the w	within Bond and does hereby irrevocably
constitute and appoint on the books kept for the registration thereof, w	attorney to transfer the Bond
on the books kept for the registration thereof, w	with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated	
	to this assignment must correspond with the the within Bond in every particular, without
Signature Guaranteed:	
Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a national blaving a membership in one of the major stock Institution" as defined in 17 CFR 240 Ad-15(a). The Bond Registrar will not effect the concerning the assignee requested below is provided by the provided by the stock of the concerning the series of the concerning the assignee requested below is provided by the concerning the assignee requested below is provided by the concerning	ek exchanges or any other "Eligible Guarantor)(2). ransfer of this Bond unless the information
	(Include information for all joint owners if the Bond is held by joint account.)
Please insert Social Security or other Tax Identification Number of Transferee.	

EXHIBIT C

The Depository Trust Company

BLANKET ISSUER LETTER OF REPRESENTATIONS

EXHIBIT D

LEVY COMPUTATION SHEET

Levy Year	Collection Year	<u>Amount</u>		
2020	2021	3,067,222.08		
2021	2022	2,970,712.50		
2022	2023	2,188,462.50		

EXHIBIT E

NOTICE OF CALL FOR REDEMPTION \$7,660,000 TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL BUILDING REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2013B DATED: APRIL 1, 2013

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) SHERBURNE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, by order of the School Board of Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), Sherburne County, Minnesota, there have been called for redemption and prepayment on February 1, 2021 those outstanding bonds of the School District designated as General Obligation School Building Bonds, Series 2013B, dated April 1, 2013 as the date of original issue, totaling \$7,660,000 in principal amount, and having the following stated maturity dates and CUSIP numbers:

Maturity Date	Principal Amount	CUSIP Number*
February 1, 2022	\$2,730,000	075671 LG0
February 1, 2023	\$2,800,000	075671 LH8
February 1, 2024	\$2,130,000	075671 LJ4

Holders of the bonds hereby called for redemption are requested to present their bonds for payment to U.S. Bank National Association, St. Paul, Minnesota, on or before February 1, 2021 by submitting said bonds along with a completed W-9 form to the following addresses:

BY MAIL:	U.S. Bank National Association Global Corporate Trust 111 Fillmore Ave E St. Paul, MN 55107
IN PERSON, COURIER SERVICE OR OVERNIGHT MAIL:	U.S. Bank National Association Global Corporate Trust 111 Fillmore Ave E St. Paul, MN 55107

If the Holder requests payment of principal and/or interest via wire transfer, please be advised there is a wire transfer fee which will be deducted from the payment.

Dated: November 9, 2020 BY ORDER OF THE SCHOOL BOARD

/s/

School District Clerk Independent School District No. 726 Becker, Minnesota

Important Notice: In compliance with the Economic Growth and Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2001, federal backup withholding tax will be withheld at the applicable backup withholding rate in effect at the time of the payment by the redeeming institutions if they are not provided with your social security number or federal employer identification number, properly certified. This requirement is fulfilled by submitting a W-9 Form, which may be obtained at a bank or other financial institution.

*The paying agent shall not be responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP number, nor is any representation made as to its correctness as indicated in the Notice of Call for Redemption. It is included solely for the convenience of the holders.

Additional information may be obtained from: Robert W. Baird & Co., 7755 Third Street North, Suite 400, Oakdale, Minnesota 55128.

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRAR AND AUTHENTICATING AGENT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) SHERBURNE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

	1.	I, , do hereby certify that I am
a		duly appointed and acting as such, of U.S.
Bank	Nationa	I,, do hereby certify that I am duly appointed and acting as such, of U.S. al Association located in the City of St. Paul, Minnesota (the "Registrar").
		Pursuant to authorization by, and direction of, Independent School District
No. 72	26, cert	ain of the authorized officers listed on the attached EXHIBIT "A" have this day
auther	nticated	each of the bonds of the above issue, being fully registered bonds in the
denon	nination	ns of \$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof and bearing the numbers of R-1 and
upwai	d and	have caused each of said bonds to be registered in the name of a "person" as
define	ed in S	ection 1-201 of the Uniform Commercial Code, all in accordance with the
provis	sions of	f that certain resolution adopted November 9, 2020, by the School Board of
-		School District No. 726, Sherburne County, Minnesota (the "Resolution").
•		
	3.	The authorized officers who have signed the bonds have been duly authorized
to sigi	n said b	onds on behalf of the Registrar acting as authenticating agent.
	4.	The provisions of any bond registrar's agreement entered into between the Issuer
and th	ne Bond	l Registrar do not conflict with the provisions of the Resolution with respect to
the du	ities and	d responsibilities of the Registrar set forth herein.
	5.	The CUSIP number for the final maturity is 075671 LX3.
	WITN	VESS my hand this day of, 2020.
		.

Authorized Officer

COUNTY AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE AS TO TAX LEVY AND BOND REGISTRATION AND CANCELLATION

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting County Auditor of Sherburne County, Minnesota, hereby certify that there has been filed in my office a certified copy of a resolution adopted by the School Board of Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), authorizing the issuance of the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A of the District dated November 23, 2020 as the date of original issue, and levying taxes for the payment of principal of and interest on said Bonds.

I further certify that said bond issue has been entered on my Bond Register and that the tax required by law for payment of said bonds has been levied and filed as required by Minnesota Statutes, Sections 475.61 and 475.63.

I further certify that the tax levies to be made for each issue of the Refunded Bonds for the years 2020 payable 2021 through 2022 payable 2023 shall be cancelled to the extent and in the manner provided in Section 5.02 of the Resolution.

WITNESS my hand and official seal this	day of	, 2020.
	County Auditor	

(SEAL)

TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE AND RECEIPT

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Treasurer of Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), Sherburne County, Minnesota, HEREBY CERTIFY and acknowledge that on the date of this instrument I received from Robert W. Baird and Co., Incorporated of St. Paul, Minnesota as Purchaser thereof, the purchase price of the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A of said District dated November 23, 2020 as the date of original issue, said purchase price being computed as follows:

Principal Amount	\$7,085,000.00
------------------	----------------

Premium \$667,871.10

Discount (\$63,765.00)

Subtotal \$7,689,196.10

Accrued Interest on Bonds from November 23, 2020 to

the date hereof \$0.00

Total \$7,689,196.10

and that I thereupon delivered said Bonds to said Purchaser.

WITNESS my hand officially as Treasurer t	this 23rd day of November, 2020.
-	Γ
	Treasurer

SIGNATURE AND NONLITIGATION CERTIFICATE

We, the undersigned, being respectively the duly qualified and acting Chair and Clerk of Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), Sherburne County, Minnesota (the "District"), DO HEREBY CERTIFY that we did on the date of this certificate, in our official capacities as such officers, cause our signatures and the manual signature of a duly authorized agent of U.S. Bank National Association in St. Paul, Minnesota, as authenticating agent, to be affixed upon the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A of the District, dated November 23, 2020 as the date of original issue (the "Bonds"), said Bonds being numbered R-1 upward, each in the denomination of \$5,000, or any integral multiple thereof, and being originally issued using a global book-entry system. Said Bonds mature on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, and bear interest at the annual rate set forth opposite such years and amounts, as follows:

02/01/2022	2,500,000	5.000%
02/01/2023	2,600,000	5.000%
02/01/2024	1,985,000	5.000%
	7,085,000	

The Bonds of this Issue are not subject optional redemption prior to maturity

Interest is payable semiannually on each February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2021. Principal and interest will be payable in the manner specified in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond, as applicable, to the Registered Holder of the Bond at the

Holder's address as it appears on the books of the Bond Registrar on each Regular or Special Record Date.

We further certify that we are now and were on the date of executing of such Bonds, the duly qualified and acting officers indicated therein and duly authorized to execute the same; and we hereby ratify, confirm and adopt our facsimile signatures on such Bonds as the true and proper signatures for the execution thereof.

We further certify and confirm the signature hereunto subscribed as the true and correct signature of the Treasurer of said District.

We further certify that U.S. Bank National Association has been authorized to execute and authenticate the Bonds on behalf of the District upon receipt of notification of Bond Counsel for the District that all procedures required to be taken to authorize the issuance of the Bonds have been completed and that upon execution thereof the Bonds will be valid and binding general obligations of the District enforceable in accordance with their terms.

We further certify that said Bonds have been in all respects duly executed pursuant to authority conferred upon us as such officers; that no Bonds other than those above-described have been issued pursuant to such authority; that none of the proceedings or records which have been certified to the purchasers of said Bonds or to the attorneys approving said Bonds have been in any manner repealed, amended, or changed, except as shown by the proofs furnished; and that there has been no material change in the financial condition of the District or the facts affecting said Bonds except as shown by the proofs so furnished.

We further certify that the Final Official Statement relating to the Bonds, dated October 28, 2020, did not as of the date thereof and does not as of the date hereof, contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements therein not misleading under the circumstances.

We further certify that there is no litigation threatened or pending questioning the organization or boundaries of said District or the right of any of us to our respective offices, or in any manner questioning our right and power to execute and deliver said Bonds, or otherwise questioning the validity of said Bonds or the levy of any tax to pay the principal thereof and interest thereon.

[The remainder of this page has been left blank intentionally]

WITNESS our hands officially as su	ch officers, this 23rd day of November, 2020.
	Chair
	School District Clerk
	Treasurer

[Signature Page for Signature and Nonlitigation Certificate]

SIGNATURE CERTIFICATE

	We, th	ne undersig	gned,	hereby	certify	that	we	are	the	duly	qualified	Chair,	Clerk	and
Treas	urer of I	ndependen	t Sch	ool Dist	trict No	. 726	(Be	ckei	r Pul	blic S	chools), S	Sherbur	ne Cou	ınty,
Minn	esota (th	ne "District	:").											

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have executed this Certificate in our respective official capacities.

	Chair
	Clerk
	Treasurer
STATE OF MINNESOTA)) SS COUNTY OF SHERBURNE)	
Signed or attested before me by the Chair District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), Sherb	r, Clerk and Treasurer of Independent School urne County, Minnesota.
	Dated this day of, 2020.
(NOTARY SEAL)	Notary Public, State of Minnesota
	My Commission expires

ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATE OF PURCHASER

[TO BE PROVIDED AFTER SALE]

NONARBITRAGE CERTIFICATE GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS)

BECKER, MINNESOTA

The undersigned are the duly qualified and acting Chair and Clerk of Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), Sherburne County, Minnesota, (the "District") charged, either alone or with others, with the responsibility of issuing the District's General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A, dated November 23, 2020, as the date of original issue (the "Bonds"). This Certificate is being executed in accordance with the income tax regulations relating to arbitrage bonds (the "Regulations") and may be relied upon as a certification under the Regulations now applicable to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The undersigned, having made an investigation of the facts, circumstances and estimates pertaining to and in connection with the Bonds, hereby certify and reasonably expect as follows with respect to the Bonds:

- 1. Employer Identification Number. The District's employer identification number is 41-6003820.
- 2. Purpose. The Bond proceeds (other than amounts deposited in the Debt Service Account) will be used to currently refund and prepay (the "Refunding"), on February 1, 2021, all of the bonds maturing in the years 2022 to 2024, aggregating \$7,660,000 in principal amount, of the District's Taxable General Obligation School Building Bonds, Series 2013B, bearing a date of original issue of April 1, 2013, (the "Refunded Bonds"), and to pay the issuance costs of the Bonds. These sources will provide funds sufficient to accomplish the Refunding, including the costs of issuing the Bonds.

1

- 3. Proceeds and Uses. The Bonds were delivered and paid for on the date of this Certificate and the total proceeds received (\$7,689,106.10) by the Treasurer on behalf of the District on the sale of the Bonds, plus estimated investment earnings thereon (\$0.00) until such proceeds are expended, do not exceed the total of:
 - (i) \$7,660,000.00, the estimated total financeable costs of the Refunding;
 - (ii) \$0.00, capitalized interest on the Bonds to be paid from Bond Proceeds or earnings thereon to be deposited in the Debt Service Account.
 - (iii) \$27,060.63, the expenses anticipated to be incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and
 - (iv) \$2,045.47, of accrued interest, premium and unused discount, not appropriated to the Refunding Account, and any other funds to be deposited in the Debt Service Account.
- 4. Governmental Purposes; No Overissuance. The stated purposes of the Bonds are governmental purposes within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The "original proceeds" of the Bonds (net proceeds received from the Purchaser less costs of issuance), plus estimated investment proceeds resulting from investment of the original proceeds, will not exceed the amount necessary to accomplish the governmental purposes for which the Bonds were issued. Moneys available to pay the Refunded Bonds have been taken into account in reducing the principal amount of the Bonds.

- 5. Unspent Proceeds; Facilities. All original and investment proceeds of the Refunded Bonds have been expended as of the date hereof. The facilities financed by the bonds previously refunded by the Refunded Bonds have not been and are not expected during the term of the Bonds to be sold or otherwise disposed of by the District.
- 6. Funds and Accounts. The Bonds are payable from the District's General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A Fund (the "Fund"), which Fund contains the following accounts: (a) a "Refunding Account" (for paying the costs of the Refunding and the costs of issuance of the Bonds) and (b) a "Debt Service Account (for payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds.
- 7. Investment of Refunding Proceeds of the Bonds. The refunding proceeds of the Bonds qualify for investment without regard to yield limitation within a temporary period from the date of issue of the Bonds until February 1, 2021 because said period does not exceed the "temporary period" described in Section 1.148-9(d)(2)(ii) of the Regulations. The Bonds are not expected to be subject to the requirements of rebate, as further described below.
- 8. Refunding Account: Other Temporary Periods. This paragraph demonstrates the availability of a temporary period for proceeds of the Bonds not used to pay the Refunding Bonds. The costs of the Refunding will be paid from the Refunding Account, to which is credited all of the proceeds of the Bonds (net of any proceeds to be deposited into the Debt Service Account) and to which will be credited interest earnings on amounts in the Refunding Account.

One-Year Temporary Period. Proceeds of a refunding issue that will not be used to discharge the Refunded Bonds may be invested for a temporary period (and may therefore be invested without regard to yield limitation) if those proceeds are invested during a 1-year period beginning on the date of issue, but only to the extent that those proceeds either are used to pay issuance costs or do not exceed 1% of the original proceeds of the refunding issue.

Amount-Based Temporary Period. Proceeds of a refunding issue, in addition to those described in the preceding paragraph, that will not be used to discharge the Refunded Bonds will be invested for a temporary period to the extent that those proceeds do not exceed a minor portion of the sale proceeds of the refunding issue.

Costs of Issuance; Transfer. The costs of issuing the Bonds are not yet known to a certainty, but they will be incurred and paid within the period or amount described above. Any moneys remaining in the Refunding Account after completion of the Refunding and payment of the costs of issuing the Bonds will be transferred to the Debt Service Account, unless transferred to another use as authorized by law.

Investments; Temporary Periods. Moneys in the Refunding Account which are not entitled to a temporary period shall be invested at a yield not materially higher than the yield on the Bonds or in obligations the interest on which is exempt from federal income taxation under Section 103(a) of the Code and which is not subject to the federal alternative minimum tax as a preference item ("tax-exempt bonds").

9. Debt Service Account; Funding; Investment Covenants. The Bonds are payable from the Debt Service Account. There shall be credited to the Debt Service Account:

(1) \$0.00 of the accrued interest on the Bonds paid by the Purchaser on the actual date of settlement thereof, plus \$2,045.47 of additional proceeds of the Bonds; (2) any balance

remaining on February 1, 2021, in the debt service accounts for the Refunded Bonds, provided that all of the principal of and interest on the Refunded Bonds shall have been paid on or before said date; (3) all collections of any ad valorem taxes levied for the payment of the Refunded Bonds or the Bonds; (4) all investment earnings on funds held in the Debt Service Account; (5) any amounts received by the District upon termination of the Refunding Account; and (6) any and all other moneys which are properly available and which are appropriated by the District to the Debt Service Account.

The District has covenanted that no portion of the proceeds of the Bonds shall be used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments, except (1) for a reasonable temporary period until such proceeds are needed for the purpose for which the Bonds were issued, and (2) in addition to the above in an amount not greater than the lesser of five percent (5%) of the issue price of the Bonds or \$100,000. To this effect, the District has also covenanted that any proceeds of the Bonds and any sums from time to time held in the Refunding Account or Debt Service Account (or any other District account which will be used to pay debt service on the Bonds) in excess of amounts which under then-applicable federal arbitrage regulations may be invested without regard to yield (after taking into account any applicable temporary periods or minor portion) shall not be invested at a yield in excess of the applicable yield restrictions imposed by said arbitrage regulations on such investments.

Besides the Debt Service Account, there is no other fund or account of cash or securities which the District has set aside and expects to invest or maintain at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds for the purpose of paying debt service on the Bonds.

10. Debt Service Account: Bona Fide Debt Service Fund; Minor Portion; Temporary Periods; Yield. This paragraph demonstrates the availability of temporary periods for moneys credited to the Debt Service Account. The Bonds are payable from the Debt Service Account. The Debt Service Account serves two functions, (1) a bona fide debt service fund which achieves a proper matching of revenues and debt service in each year and is depleted at least once a year except for a reasonable carryover within the limits prescribed by applicable Treasury Regulations, and (2) a sinking fund, and each such function shall be treated for the purposes hereof as if it occurred in a separate account.

Amounts deposited in the Debt Service Account which are to be used to pay debt service on the Bonds within twelve (12) months of their receipt (or which are a reasonable carryover amount with respect thereto) will be invested without regard to yield for a temporary period not longer than thirteen (13) months. Receipts in the Debt Service Account which will not be used to pay debt service on the Bonds within twelve (12) months of their receipt (or which are not such reasonable carryover amount) will be invested without regard to yield to the extent they (together with any moneys in the Refunding Account after completion of the payment of the costs of the Refunding) do not exceed a minor portion with respect to the Bonds, which is the lesser of \$100,000 or 5% of the issue price of the Bonds. The minor portion is not available for any proceeds received on the date hereof which are placed in the Debt Service Account after transfer from the Refunding Account. All receipts in the Debt Service Account may be invested without regard to yield for a temporary period of thirty (30) days from receipt, and investment earnings on such sums may be invested without regard to yield for a longer temporary period of one (1) year from receipt.

Amounts which are not entitled to a temporary period or are not within said minor portion will be invested at a yield not materially higher than the yield on the Bonds, computed in accordance with Section 148 of the Code and based upon their issue price to the public (0.511513%), or will be invested without regard to yield in obligations the interest on which is exempt from federal income taxation under Section 103(a) of the Code and which is not subject to the federal alternative minimum tax as a preference item ("tax-exempt bonds").

- 11. Yield Determination; Materially Higher. The District shall, for purposes of determining the yield on the Bonds and yields which are materially higher than such yield, make calculations on the basis of the issue price of the Bonds within the meaning of Section 1273 or 1274 of the Code. A "materially higher" yield is understood to be one-eighth of one percent (0.125%), in most circumstances.
- 12. Intentional Acts. The District shall not intentionally use any portion of the proceeds of the Bonds directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments except to the extent such investments would not have caused the Bonds to be arbitrage bonds if reasonably expected on the date hereof.
- 13. Rebate. The District has covenanted in the Resolution authorizing the Bonds that it qualifies for exemption from the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code under the provisions of Section 148(f)(4)(B) of the Code, and that it will comply with the information reporting requirements of Section 149 of the Code. If required by federal law or regulation, the District will make such calculations and such rebate payments at such times and in such manner as required to comply with Section 148 of the Code and the applicable Regulations pertaining thereto.

- 14. Not Hedge Bonds. The Bonds are not hedge bonds within the meaning of Section 149(g) of the Code. The Bonds are treated as meeting the requirements of Section 149(g) of the Code because the Refunded Bonds met such requirements.
- 15. Qualified Issuer. The District has not been notified of any listing or proposed listing of it by the Internal Revenue Service as an issuer whose arbitrage certificates may not be relied upon.
- 16. Basis for Expectations; No Other Facts. The facts and estimates on which the foregoing expectations are based are the documents and proceedings prepared or taken in connection with the issuance of the Refunded Bonds and the Bonds. To the best of the knowledge and belief of the undersigned, there are no other facts, estimates or circumstances which would materially change the foregoing facts and conclusions.
- 17. Familiarity; Conclusion. We are generally familiar with the requirements of the federal arbitrage regulations, and nothing has been called to our attention to cause us to believe that the proceeds of the Bonds will be used in a manner which would cause the Bonds to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code.

icers, this 23rd day of November, 2020.
Chair
Clerk

[Signature Page for Nonarbitrage Certificate]

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

(Full Disclosure)

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the "Disclosure Certificate") is executed and delivered by Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), State of Minnesota (the "District"), in connection with the issuance of its General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued pursuant to a Resolution adopted by the School Board on November 9, 2020 (the "Resolution"). The District has covenanted and obligated itself to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55 (the "State Payment Law" described in the Official Statement for the Bonds) which provides for payment by the State of Minnesota in the event of a potential default of a District obligation. The District covenants and agrees as follows:

SECTION 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being executed and delivered by the District for the benefit of the Bondholders or beneficial owners, if different, and in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5). This Disclosure Certificate constitutes the written Undertaking required by the Rule.

SECTION 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

"Annual Report" shall mean any Annual Report provided by the District pursuant to, and as described in Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate.

"Audited Financial Statements" shall mean the District's financial statements which are currently prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governmental units as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) or as otherwise required by Minnesota law for the preceding Fiscal Year, including a balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances, which the District intends to continue to prepare in substantially the same form.

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean the District, or any successor Dissemination Agent which has been designated in writing by the District and which has filed with the District a written acceptance of such designation.

"EMMA" shall mean the Electronic Municipal Market Access system: www.emma.msrb.org, established by the MSRB and which contains a component that includes a continuing disclosure service for the receipt and public availability of continuing disclosure documents and related information to be submitted by issuers, obligated persons, and their agents pursuant to continuing disclosure undertakings entered into consistent with the Rule.

"Financial Obligation" shall mean a: (i) debt obligation; (ii) derivative entered into in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned debt obligation; or (iii) guarantee of (i) or (ii). The term Financial Obligation shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official statement has been provided to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board consistent with this Rule.

"Fiscal Year" shall mean the fiscal year of the District.

"Listed Events" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate.

"MSRB" shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

"Participating Underwriter" shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Bonds.

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time, and including written interpretations thereof by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

SECTION 3. Provision of Annual Reports.

- (a) The District shall provide, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to provide, not later than June 30, 2021, and twelve (12) months after the end of each Fiscal Year during which the Bonds are outstanding, to the MSRB, in an electronic format through the use of EMMA, an Annual Report which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. The Annual Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may cross-reference other information as provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. If audited financial statements are not available by the date specified above, the District shall submit unaudited financial statements by that date to the MSRB and will submit the audited financial statements as soon as they are available.
- (b) If the District is unable or fails to provide to the MSRB an Annual Report by the date required in subsection (a) above, the District shall send a timely notice to the MSRB in the format prescribed by the MSRB.
 - (c) The Dissemination Agent shall:
 - (i) determine each year prior to the date for providing the Annual Report the required method of submission to the MSRB and (if the Dissemination Agent is other than the District)
 - (ii) file a report with the District certifying that the Annual Report has been provided pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate and stating the date it was provided.

SECTION 4. Content of Annual Reports. The District's Annual Report shall contain or incorporate by reference the following:

- 1. An annual Audited Financial Statement.
- 2. Updates of the operating and financial data included in the Official Statement under headings substantially similar to the following or containing financial information directly relating to the following: (a) ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION, (b) SUMMARY OF DEBT AND DEBT STATISTICS and (c) GENERAL INFORMATION.- "Major Employers."

All documents provided to the MSRB shall be accompanied by identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB.

Any or all of the items listed above may be incorporated by reference from other documents, including official statements of debt issues of the District or related public entities, which have been submitted to the MSRB or the Securities and Exchange Commission. If the document incorporated by reference is a final official statement, it must also be available from the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB). The District shall clearly identify each such other document so incorporated by reference.

SECTION 5. Reporting of Significant Events.

- (a) This Section 5 shall govern the giving of notices of the occurrence of any of the following events, with respect to the Bonds:
 - 1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies;
 - 2. Non-payment related defaults, if material;
 - 3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
 - 4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
 - 5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
- 6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the security, or other material events affecting the tax status of the security;
 - 7. Modifications to rights of security holders, if material;
 - 8. Bond calls, if material, and tender offers;
 - 9. Defeasances;

- 10. Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material;
 - 11. Rating changes;
 - 12. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated person;
- 13. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such action, other than pursuant to its terms, if material;
- 14. Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material.
- 15. Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, if material, or agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which affect security holders, if material; and
- 16. Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which reflect financial difficulties.
- (b) Whenever a Listed Event occurs, the District shall in a timely manner not in excess of ten business days after the occurrence of the Listed Event file a notice of such occurrence with the MSRB.
- **SECTION 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation.** The District's obligations under this Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all the Bonds.
- **SECTION 7. Dissemination Agent.** The District may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, including but not limited to its duties under Sections 3 and 5 hereof, and may discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent.
- **SECTION 8. Amendment; Waiver.** Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the District may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure Certificate may be waived, if such amendment or waiver is supported by an opinion of counsel expert in federal securities laws, to the effect that such amendment or waiver would not, in and of itself, cause the undertakings herein to violate the Rule if such amendment or waiver had been effective on the date hereof but taking into account any subsequent change in or official interpretation of the Rule.

If this Disclosure Certificate is amended, the District will disclose such amendment, together with a narrative explanation of that amendment, to the MSRB with its annual financial information disclosure.

SECTION 9. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to prevent the District from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate. If the District chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, the District shall have no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include it in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event.

SECTION 10. Default. In the event of a failure of the District to comply with any provision of this Disclosure Certificate, any Bondholder or beneficial owner may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the District to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate. A default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the Resolution or with respect to the Bonds, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any failure of the District to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an action to compel performance.

SECTION 11. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this Disclosure Certificate, and the District agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and save the Dissemination Agent, its officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and liabilities which it may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties hereunder, including the costs and expenses (including attorney fees) of defending against any claim of liability, but excluding liabilities due to the Dissemination Agent's negligence or willful misconduct. The obligations of the District under this Section shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the Bonds.

SECTION 12. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the District, the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriters and Holders from time to time of the Bonds or the beneficial owners, if different, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

SECTION 13. Reserved Rights. The District reserves the right to discontinue providing any information required under the Rule if a final determination should be made by a court of competent jurisdiction that the Rule is invalid or otherwise unlawful or to modify the Undertaking under this Disclosure Certificate if the District determines that such modification is required by the Rule, or by a court of competent jurisdiction

SECTION 14. District Contact Information.

Title: Superintendent

Name of District: Independent School District No. 726

Address: 12000 Hancock Street

Becker, MN 55308

Telephone No. (763) 261-6300

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank]

This 23rd o	day of No	vember,	2020
-------------	-----------	---------	------

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) SHERBURNE COUNTY STATE OF MINNESOTA

By:		
Chair		
And:		
Clerk		

INFORMATION REPORT FORM GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) SHERBURNE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

For purposes of completing the information return for tax exempt governmental obligations required under Section 149(e) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, for the above entitled transaction, we hereby certify as follows:

1. <u>Description of Transaction</u>. The final maturity for this issue is February 1, 2024. The issue price for this entire issue is \$7,752,871.10, the stated redemption price at maturity is \$1,985,000.00, the average weighted maturity is 2.1411 years and the yield is 0.5115%. The issue prices specified above are based on the reoffering costs to the public as certified by the Purchaser.

2. The Original Proceeds of the Transaction will be used as follows:

(a)	Proceeds used for accrued interest	\$0.00
(b)	Issue price of entire issue	\$7,752,871.10
(c)	Proceeds used for bond issuance costs	\$90,825.63
	(including underwriter's discount)	
(d)	Proceeds used for credit enhancement	\$0.00
(e)	Proceeds allocated to reasonably required	\$0.00
	reserve or replacement fund	
(f)	Proceeds used to currently refund prior issues	\$7,660,000.00
(g)	Total (add lines c, d, e and f)	\$7,750,825.63
(h)	Nonrefunding proceeds of the issue	
	(line b minus line g)	\$2,045.47

3. Description of Refunded Bonds:

- (a) The remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be refunded is 2.1106 years.
- (b) The last date on which the Refunded Bonds will be called is February 1, 2021.
- (c) The date the Refunded Bonds were issued was April 1, 2013 (Series 2013B)
- 4. The amount of bonds designated by the Issuer as qualified tax exempt obligations.

\$7,085,000.00

5. Written Procedures. Has the District established written procedures to ensure that nonqualified bonds are remediated and to monitor the requirements of Section 148?	Yes No _X
ROBERT W. BAIRD & CO.	
By:	
Its:	



KNUTSON, FLYNN & DEANS, P.A.

1155 Centre Pointe Drive, Suite 10 Mendota Heights, MN 55120 651.222.2811 fax 651.225.0600 www.kfdmn.com

\$7,085,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 726 (BECKER PUBLIC SCHOOLS) SHERBURNE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

We have acted as Bond Counsel in connection with the issuance by Independent School District No. 726 (Becker Public Schools), Sherburne County, Minnesota (the "District"), of its General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds"), in the aggregate principal amount of \$7,085,000, bearing a date of original issue of November 23, 2020. The Bonds are fully registered as to principal and interest and are originally issued using a global book-entry system.

We have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness, or sufficiency of the Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds (except to the extent, if any, stated in the Official Statement) and we express no opinion relating thereto (excepting only the matters set forth as our opinion in the Official Statement).

We have examined the law and such certified proceedings and other documents as we have deemed necessary to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other affidavits and certificates of public officials furnished to us without undertaking to verify such facts by independent investigation.

Based upon our examination of these materials, assuming the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, the conformity to original documents of all documents submitted to us as certified or photostatic copies and the authenticity of the originals of such documents, and based upon present Minnesota and federal laws, regulations, rulings and decisions, it is our opinion that:

(1) The Bonds are in due form and the proceedings show lawful authority for their issuance according to their terms under the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota now in force.

- (2) The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the District enforceable in accordance with their terms except to the extent to which enforceability thereof may be limited by the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of equity, by the constitutional powers of the United States of America and by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights heretofore or hereafter enacted. All of the taxable property in the District is subject to the levy of ad valorem taxes to pay the principal and interest on the Bonds, which taxes are without limitation as to rate or amount.
- (3) Interest on the Bonds is not includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes or in taxable net income of individuals, estates or trusts for Minnesota income tax purposes. Interest on the Bonds is includable in taxable income of corporations and financial institutions for purposes of the Minnesota franchise tax measured by income. Interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference required to be included in the computation of "alternative minimum taxable income" for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals and other taxpayers under Section 55 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the "Code") or for purposes of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals, trusts and estates Interest on the Bonds is not includable in adjusted current earnings of corporations for purposes of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax and federal alternative minimum tax applicable to corporations.
- (4) The opinion set forth in paragraph (3) above is subject to the condition that the District comply with all the requirements of the Code that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal and state income tax purposes. The District has covenanted in the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds to comply with these continuing requirements. Noncompliance with these covenants by the District following the issuance of the Bonds may result in inclusion of interest on the Bonds in federal gross income and Minnesota taxable net income for federal and Minnesota income tax purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. Except as stated in this opinion, we express no opinion regarding federal, state or other tax consequences caused by the receipt or accrual of interest on or arising with respect to ownership of the Bonds.
- (5) The Bonds have been designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purposes of Section 265 of the Code relating to the deduction of interest expenses allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions.

DATED at Mendota Heights, Minnesota, this 23rd day of November, 2020.

KNUTSON, FLYNN & DEANS Professional Association